London Borough of

Barking&Dagenham

~ Ibbd.gov.uk

Notice of Meeting

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 10 April 2019 - 7:00 pm
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Barking

Members: Clir Moin Quadri (Chair), Clir Lee Waker and Clir Adegboyega Oluwole

Date of publication: 2 April 2019 Chris Naylor
Chief Executive

Contact Officer: Masuma Ahmed
Tel. 020 8227 2756
E-mail: masuma.ahmed@Ibbd.gov.uk

Please note that this meeting will be webcast, which is a transmission of audio and video
over the internet. Members of the public who attend the meeting and who do not wish to
appear in the webcast will be able to sit in the public gallery on the second floor of the
Town Hall, which is not in camera range.

To view webcast meetings, go to https://www.Ibbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-
committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/ and select the meeting from the list.

AGENDA
1.  Apologies for Absence

2. Declaration of Members' Interests
In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare
any interest they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this
meeting.

LICENSING MATTERS

The following are to be heard under the Licensing Act 2003 in line with relevant
procedure.

Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance April 2018

Premises Licence Applications and Variations - Procedure


mailto:masuma.ahmed@lbbd.gov.uk
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/

6.

Ward

Licensing Act 2003 - Ship and Shovel, Ripple Road River
Barking IG11 OSN: Application for Variation of
Premises Licence (Pages 7 - 107)

Any other public items which the Chair decides are
urgent

To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a
resolution to exclude the public and press from the
remainder of the meeting due to the nature of the
business to be transacted.

Private Business

The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the
Licensing and Regulatory Board, except where business is confidential or
certain other sensitive information is to be discussed. The list below shows
why items are in the private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant
legislation (the relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 as amended). There are no such items at the time of

preparing this agenda.

Any other confidential or exempt items which the
Chair decides are urgent



Agenda Annex
Lond_onn Borough of
Barking&Dagenham
\;_ Ibbd.gov.uk

ONE BOROUGH; ONE COMMUNITY;
NO-ONE LEFT BEHIND

Our Vision for Barking and Dagenham

Our Priorities
A New Kind of Council

e Build a well-run organisation
e Ensure relentlessly reliable services
e Develop place-based partnerships

Empowering People

e Enable greater independence whilst protecting the most
vulnerable

e Strengthen our services for all

¢ Intervene earlier

Inclusive Growth

e Develop our aspirational and affordable housing offer

e Shape great places and strong communities through
regeneration

e Encourage enterprise and enable employment

Citizenship and Participation

e Harness culture and increase opportunity

e Encourage civic pride and social responsibility

e Strengthen partnerships, participation and a place-based
approach

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance

LBBD LICENSING POLICY

https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-
2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf

APRIL 2018 AMENDED STATUTORY GUIDANCE - S182 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment
data/file/702660/Revised quidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 20
03 April 2018 .pdf

Page 3


https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Licensing Sub Committee
Procedure for Premises Licence Applications (and Variations)

1. All Parties introduced to the Sub Committee
2. The Procedure is read out.
3. The Licensing Officer will present the application.

4. Obijectors that have made valid representations will be invited to speak. Statutory
consultees (e.g. the Police, Fire Brigade etc.) will be invited to speak before any other
objectors to the application. In the case of members of the public and other interested
parties (for example: elected representatives acting on behalf of their constituents; local
residents; interested organisations etc) who have made valid representations, they
must have given notice of their intention to speak by 12.00 noon on the day before the
Sub Committee meeting and will be given a target time of three minutes (or, at the
discretion of the Chair, longer). Statutory consultees that have made valid
representations are not required to register to speak at the meeting.

5. The Applicant will be given the opportunity to respond to the objections.

6. The Sub Committee Members may, through the Chair, ask questions of the applicant /
objectors / officers / other attendees at any time if they require clarification of what is
being said or if they need general information in order to assist them in their
considerations.

7. The Sub Committee will retire to consider its decision in private.

8. On returning, the Chair will announce the decision.

Notes

e Sub Committee Members should commit to stay for the duration of the meeting in order
to ensure that the required quorum is maintained and the business is transacted.

e While each application is considered, Sub Committee Members should be in
attendance for the entire period and should not leave the room at any time without the
express permission of the Chair. With the Chair’s agreement, the meeting will be
adjourned until all Members are ready to recommence the hearing. Any Member
leaving the meeting while it is ongoing will be precluded any further involvement in that
application.

e A Sub Committee Member arriving late will not be able to take part in the consideration
and decision-making process for any application to which he/she has not been in
attendance for the entire period.

e The Council Licensing Policy for Licensing Act 2003 applications requires that

Members of the Sub Committee will not hear cases that relate to premises in their own
Ward.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

10 April 2019

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — Ship and Shovel — Ripple Road Barking IG11 OSN.
Application for variation of premises licence

Report of the Strategic Director

Open Report For Decision

Wards Affected: River Key Decision: No

Report Author: Theo Lamptey, Service Manager Contact Details:
Public Protection, Regulatory Services Tel: 020 8227 5655
E-mail: theo.lamptey@lbbd.gov.uk

Accountable Director: Andy Opie, Operational Director, Enforcement Services

Accountable Strategic Director: Fiona Taylor, Director, Law and Governance

Summary

An application for a variation of the premises licence held by Mr Jagtar Sandu in respect
of the Ship & Shovel public house has been received.

Representations against the application have been received from the Metropolitan Police
and the Licensing Authority as a responsible authority.

The matter is put to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination at a public hearing,
accordingly.

Recommendation

That the Sub-Committee considers the content of this report and appendices, together
with any oral submissions given at the hearing, and determines the application.

Reason(s)

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council, as Licensing Authority for the area, has a duty
to consider and determine each valid application submitted.

1. Introduction and Background

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the “Act”) established the national licensing regime for
e The sale and supply of alcohol
e Regulated entertainment

e Late night refreshment

1.2 Under the Act, any person wishing to use any premises to provide one or more of
the above licensable activities must firstly obtain a premises licence from the local

Page 7




1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

licensing authority for the area. If the licence is intended to include the sale and
supply of alcohol, then the licence must name a ‘Designated Premises Supervisor’
(DPS) who holds a personal licence issued by the local licensing authority for the
area within which they live.

Applications for premises licences are made subject to public consultation. During
the consultation period, it is open to any ‘responsible authority’ or ‘other person’ to
make representations concerning the application. Representations must relate to
one or more of the four licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Where representations are received, and these are neither conciliated or withdrawn,
the local licensing authority must hold a public hearing to determine the matter.

Proposal and Issues

The Application under Consideration

On 28 February 2019, Jagtar Sandu applied to vary the premises licence he holds
in respect of the Ship & Shovel, Ripple Road Barking. A copy of the application is
attached as Appendix A.

The premises are purpose built public house, facing onto the A13, east of the
junction with Renwick Road.

The current premises licence (Appendix B) authorises the following hours and
licensable activities:

Sale of alcohol (consumption off and on the premises)
Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 03:00

Live and recorded music

Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 03:00

Performance of dance

Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 03:00

Late night refreshment

Monday — Sunday 23:00 to 03:00

Hours the premises are open

Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 04:00

Page 8



24

The variation applied for is to extend the current hours for licensable activities and
to add some activities.

Activities added:
Provision of plays

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 04:30

Provision of anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances
of dance:

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 04:30

Activities varied:
Sale of alcohol (consumption on the premises)

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 04:30

Live and recorded music

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 04:30

Performance of dance

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 04:30

On Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day, Easter and Bank Holidays all
activities 10:00 — 05:30

Late night refreshment

Sunday — Thursday 23:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 23:00 - 04:30

On Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day, Easter and Bank Holidays
23:00 — 05:30

Hours the premises are open

Sunday — Thursday 10:00 — 04:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 — 05:00

On Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Day, Easter and Bank Holidays
open 10:00 — 06:00.

Page 9



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Mr Vaidas Seselskas who holds
overall responsibility for authorising alcohol sales made at the premises. He holds a
personal licence issued by the London Borough of Redbridge.

The applicant, in his new operating schedule, offers a challenge 25 scheme as
opposed to the current challenge 21 scheme. He also offers the use of an ID
scanner. Both will become conditions added to the existing ones any new licence
granted.

The Representations

One representation has been received in respect of this application from the
Metropolitan Police. The representation is made under the crime prevention
licensing objective. The Metropolitan Police oppose the variation of the licence. A
copy of the representation is attached as Appendix C.

The Licensing Authority has made a representation, based on the inclusion in the
operating schedule by the applicant, of the use of an ID Scanning machine. The
Licensing Officer is asking for conditions to be included on the licence to make the
use of such a machine enforceable and meaningful. A copy of the representation is
attached as Appendix D.

Local Area

A map of the local area is attached as Appendix E. The location of the application
premises is marked on the map.

Options Appraisal

The Sub-Committee is advised that the hearing is of a quasi-judicial nature and
representations from all parties, both written and verbal, will form part of the matters
that are to be considered.

The Sub-committee is required to consider each application on its own individual
merits with all relevant matters taken into account. Findings on issues of fact should
be on the balance of probability.

Having considered the application, the representations and all relevant
submissions, the Sub-Committee must decide what action is appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives. In doing so the Sub-Committee may decide either to grant,
part-grant or refuse the application.

Any licence granted must be made subject to the mandatory licence conditions
established by the Act and to conditions consistent with the measures proposed by
the applicant to promote the licensing objectives (as amended by any conciliation
process).

Any licence granted may be subject to additional conditions considered appropriate
by the Sub-Committee to promote the licensing objectives.

In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee must have regard to:

Page 10



3.7

3.8

4.1

5.1

5.2

e The Act;

e Secondary regulations;

e The Guidance issued to Local Licensing Authorities by the Home Office (current
version April 2018); and

e The Barking and Dagenham Statement of Licensing Policy for 2017-2022.

The options open to the Committee are:

e To grant the application;
e To refuse to grant the application; or
e To grant the application subject to additional conditions.

In the event that any party is aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee, they
have the right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court. Appeals must be
made within 21 days of notification of the Sub-Committee’s decision.

Consultation

The application has been subject of public consultation in accordance with the
statutory provisions. The application has been advertised by way of public notices
placed in a local newspaper, displayed at the premises and published on the
Council website. Notifications have been provided to all responsible authorities and
ward councillors.

Legal Implications

Implications completed by: Paul Feild, Senior Lawyer, Standards and Corporate
Governance

The London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, as Licensing Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 and subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine
applications of this nature.

Notice must be given of the Licensing Authority’s decision on this matter.

Public Background Papers Used in the Preparation of the Report:

Licensing Act 2003
Home Office S.182 Guidance (April 2018)
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham Statement of Licensing Policy 2017-2022

List of appendices:

Appendix A — Premises Licence Application by Jagtar Sandu
Appendix B — Copy of the Current Premises Licence
Appendix C — Copy of the Metropolitan Police Representation
Appendix D — Additional Metropolitan Police Representation
Appendix E — Local Authority Representation

Appendix F — Map

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Barking and Dagenham For help contact
< Barking&D ; A.pplic.ation to vary a premises licence licensing@Ibbd.gov.uk
\ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 8215 3007

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System referenceThis is the Not Currently In Use unique reference for this application
generated by the system.

Your referenceYou can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own behalf or on behalf of a

business you own or
C Yes ® No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name “Jagtar
* Family name* E-mail Sandhu
Main telephone numberinclude country code.

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you

would prefer not to be contacted by telephone Are you:

C Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one person
without any special legal structure.
(® Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for some other personal reason, such as following a hobby.

Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your Address/Adisfioemureuiie
sent to.
* Building number or name |Ship & Shovel ‘
* Street |Ripple Road ‘
District | ‘
* City or town |Barking ‘

County or administrative area |

* Postcode |IGllOSN

* Country |United Kingdom ‘

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to vary
substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should
make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* premises Licence Number 006711

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address T os map reference C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Ship & Shovel ‘
Street |Ripp|e Rd ‘
District | ‘
City or town Barking

County or administrative area

Postcode IG110SN

Country |United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable value

of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION
Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as soon
as possible?

®  Yes ' No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction
of the late night levy?

0 YesNo gy C

purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation would mean that
5,000 or more people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

1250

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide

a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Public bar club with live music , recorded music performance of dance provision of late night refreshments sale of retail
alcohol

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

® Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Provide timings in 24 hour
StartEnd(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the
premises
StartEndto be used for the activity.
10:00 04:00
TUESDAY
Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



StartEnd

StartEnd

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start (10:00 End [04:00
sat [ ] ea [ ]
THURSDAY
Star tnd
st [ ] a [
FRIDAY
star tnd
sat[ ] ed [ ]
SATURDAY
Star end
st [ ] a [
SUNDAY
start end
sat[ ] ed [ ]
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors ('  Outdoors ( Both include a tent.

Provide further details here.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified live and recorded plays

State any seasonal variations for performing plays.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays
10:00 - 05:30

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (' No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (' No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes @ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment Prc

tim
Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change application to vary is successful? in:
@ Yes C No ho
clo
(e

16:
MONDAY f this

"
]

Standard Days And Timings

def
for
day
the

]

Start

wh

End yol
Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



int
the
pre
to
use
the
act

TUESDAY
Start End
st | end |
WEDNESDAY
start tnd

Start End

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
StartEnd
’:l StartEnd ,:l
FRIDAY
StartEnd
D StartEnd I:I
SATURDAY
StartEnd
|:‘ StartEnd ’:‘
SUNDAY
StartEnd
Z StartEnd I:I
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(" Indoors " Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively)
whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified live plays and recorded music

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed,
above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 05:30

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(¢ Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |10:00 End |04:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start (10:00 End [04:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |10:00 End |04:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |10:00 End |04:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |10:00 End |04:30
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |10:00 End |04:30
Start End
SUNDAY
Start (10:00 End [04:00
Start End
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (C  Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified music

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 05:30

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

9]

@ Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Provide timings in 24 hour
10:00 04:00 clock
StartEnd(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
’:| ’:| of the week when you intend the
premises
StartEndto be used for the activity.
10:00 04:00
StartEnd
StartEnd
10:00 04:00
WEDNESDAY
I D [ ]
StartEnd
10:00 04:00
StartEnd
StartEnd
10:00 04:30
FRIDAY
Paage 23
Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




StartEnd

StartEnd

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
StartEnd
’:l StartEnd ,:l
SUNDAY
StartEnd
D StartEnd I:I
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors " Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively)
whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified music during the dance show

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 05:30

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is successful?

(® vYes C No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |10:00 End |04:00 (e.g.,16:00) and only give details for the days
sart [ tnd [ tobe used fortmesctiy.

TUESDAY
Start |10:00 End |04:00
st [ ] ea [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Star tnd
sat[ ] ed [

THURSDAY
Star tnd
sat [ ] ed [ ]

FRIDAY
Star tnd
sat [ ] ea [ ]

SATURDAY
Star tnd
sat [ ] ed [ ]

SUNDAY
Star tnd
st [ ] ea [ ]

Provide a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided.

Live music bands (vocal or instrumental)

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors ('  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for entertainment.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed above, list
below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 05:30

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

9]

(® Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Provide timings in 24 hour
10:00 04:00 clock
StartEnd(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
’:| |:| of the week when you intend the
premises
StartEndto be used for the activity.
10:00 04:00
TUESDAY I:
StartEnd l:l
StartEnd
10:00 04:00
WEDNESDAY
I D [ ]
StartEnd
10:00 04:00
StartEnd
StartEnd
10:00 04:30

‘:g
N
~N

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




StartEnd

StartEnd

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both?

0 Indoor utdoorsBothWhere taki(™; place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively)
whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

amplified live and recorded music

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
N/A

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 05:30

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

@ Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(¢ Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations.

(  Offthe premises

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

(" Both

04:00

[ ]

04:00

04:00

04:00

04:30

04:30

04:00

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g.,16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 30




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, list
below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 05:30

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

No

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC Standard
Days And Timings

MONDAY
Provide timings in 24 hour
10:00 04:00 clock
StartEnd(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
D |:| of the week when you intend the
premises
StartEndto be used for the activity.
10:00 04:00
StartEnd
StartEnd
10:00 04:00
WEDNESDAY
I D [ ]
StartEnd
10:00 04:00
StartEnd
StartEnd
10:00 05:00
FRIDAY

Dagp 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



StartEnd

StartEnd

Page 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

10:00 - 06:00

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year Eve, Easter, Bank Holidays

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

N/A

I have enclosed the premises licence

[] I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: a)
General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

rage—-oo

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

making staff aware of the objectives required of them , clear signs, education and training

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Dur priority is the safety of our staff and customers so we will continue making sure we have enough security personnel (only
5IA approved) on site. We also have the latest ID scanner and 20 new cameras to see inside and outside. In the event of
incident we make sure to act appropriately and collaborate with Pub Watch and Police providing them with any evidence that

elates to the crime and disorder.

c¢) Public safety

we strictly observe all safety measures and keep our tables clear of any empty glass or bottle regularly. There is also regular
thecks of the toilets during operating hours with records on log. Our security personnel is strictly instructed to monitor any
safety hazard that may be observed during operating hours and immediately take action to minimize the risk or completely

bliminate it.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Dur security personnel always keep an eye on patrons when leaving the premises to make sure they keep noise to a minimum
evel. We strictly do not do garbage disposal after prescribed hours. Doors are regularly kept close to keep noise to level

rontained

e) The protection of children from harm

we operate a strict 25 year rule all the time ID are checked on all the customers. We use the latest ID scanner

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

* Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

* Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that
the audience does not exceed 1000.

* Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or
more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

* Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. o a

performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. o a performance of amplified live music

between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a

hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the

performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.
* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for

consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

* Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size
for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the entertainment
is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time Capacity
5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (f) 190.00

DECLARATION

Page 36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON

* SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. The London Borough of Barking and Dagenham is committed to
protecting your privacy when you use our services. This privacy notice explains how we use information about you and how
we protect your privacy. Please follow the link for more information https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/general-privacy-notice

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on behalf
of the applicant?”

* Full name |Jagtar Sandhu ‘
* Capacity premise license holder

| |
* Date | 22| f|o2| /| 2019 |

dd mm yyyy

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/barking-and-dagenham/change-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number | ‘

Fee paid | |

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed H

Page 37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

Page 38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix B

Part A - Premises licence

Licensing Department
Ponfield House

100 Wantz Road
Dagenham, Essex
RM10 8PP

London Borough of

Barking&Dagenham

Ibbd.gov.uk

| Issue Date | 03 November 2017 | Premises licence number | 6711

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Ship & Shovel PH
Ripple Road
Barking

IG11 OSN

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of dance

Provision of late night refreshment

Sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Live Music and Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 03:00

Performance of dance

Monday to Sunday 16:00 to 03:00

Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 03:00

Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 03:00

Page 39



The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 04:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/
or off supplies

Alcohol will be supplied for consumption on and off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence
Jagtar Sandhu

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)
Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol
Mr Vaidas Seselskas

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designhated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol

Waltham Forest Council

Page 40



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of it or,

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

a) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

1. a holographic mark, or .
2. an ultraviolet feature.

(A). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

(B).For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979(6);

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula where-
P=D=(DXV)
(i) P is the permitted price,

(if) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohal,;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is

Page 41



in force a premises licence-
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
guestion; and

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994(7).

5. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority may be used at the
premises to guard against:

a) unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision), or

b) outbreaks of disorder, or

c) damage

6. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to— .

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or .

(iNdrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective; .

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective; .

Page 42



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; .

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
8. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and,

(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and .

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

Page 43



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Page 44



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

7.
8.
9.

A personal licence holder to be on the premises from 11.00pm when alcohol is
available for sale, supply or consumption.

The premises shall operate in accordance with the “Challenge 21” scheme, at a
minimum. This scheme operates on the basis that whilst alcohol may be sold to
persons aged 18 years and over, anyone who appears under 21 years of age will be
asked for ID. Notices to this effect should be displayed in a clear and prominent
position at the premises. The only proof of age accepted in respect of the sale of
alcohol shall be photo driving licence, passport, or other trade organisation and police
approved photographic identification being the PASS hologram.

A CCTV system shall be installed, kept and maintained at all times during the currency
of the licence. The CCTV system serving the premises shall:

a. be maintained, fully operational and in good working order at all times
b. make and retain clear facial images at the point of entry

c. the CCTV recordings shall show an accurate date and time that the recordings were
made and all recordings shall be retained for a period of no less than 31 days

d. the original, or a copy of the CCTV recording, shall be provided upon demand to
any police officer, community support officer or other authorised person

e. copies of CCTV recordings shall be provided in a format that can be viewed on
readily available equipment without the need for specialist software

f. member of staff is on duty at the premises and able to operate the system fully at all
times the licence is in force.

On Fridays and Saturdays from 8.00pm Security Industry Authority (SIA) licensed door
supervisors are to be employed. They shall be employed on a ratio of one door
supervisor to per 100 patrons or part thereof, whichever is greater. Door supervisors
shall be in position early enough in the evening to ensure that procedures for
promoting public safety are effective, and shall remain on duty until the premises are
closed.

Between the hours of 23:00 and 04:00 every day, there shall be six licensed door
supervisors employed including one female at all times.

A log of SIA staff on duty shall be maintained at the premises and are to be kept for at
least three years and made available to Police and Officers at request.

SIA door staff to wear high visibility clothing.
No drink vessels of any kind to be taken outside of the premises after 11.00pm.

Polycarbonate glasses to be used at the premises when requested by Police.

10. A secure drugs box shall be installed and all confiscated illegal drugs to be placed into

the box. Police are to be called to dispose of the confiscated drugs. All seizures to be
recorded in an incident log.

Page 45



11.Police to be called to the premises whenever a customer is found in possession of a
guantity of drugs inconsistent with personal use.

12. A lockable weapons box is to be installed where all seized weapons are to be kept
until handed over to Police.

13.Signs to be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises warning customers
that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated and they may be searched on
entry.

14. All staff shall receive training at least every six months on the prevention of underage
sales. All managers shall receive training in the use of the fitted CCTV system. Such
training shall be recorded in a Staff Training Log showing what training has been
given to whom, by whom and on what date and signed by the DPS as correct. These
records shall, on request, be made available on demand to a police officer, community
support officer or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.

15. Signs will be displayed asking customers to leave the premises quietly and to respect
the neighbours.

16.During the provision of regulated entertainment, staff will regularly check the outside
areas in order to monitor any escape of noise.

17.During the provision of regulated entertainment, doors and windows will be kept
closed except for access to and egress from the premises.

18. Any persons who have been ejected from premises by staff shall not be allowed to re-
enter the premises in the same opening period of the said premises.

Page 46



" R T ~ ~~ o vor —

o .!6._ eaay Bupjuug aanRday3

$0/50/11 _Q -] co:_ k- 1o] o4
-~ - P ]

Buisuadny

noAe
100J4 pUNOLD

NSO 1191
X35S3 ‘ONDIdvVE
QY 3ddiY
T3AOHS B dIHS 3HL

Annex 4 - Plan

6£8€D o

saspidiajua gnd NBS
)

wwpgs YIpim
Buuado Jeap

AJaA13s Jeg

WWQBTT Yipim
Buuado Jeapd

= 31eI5 01 JON - UBld UOREDOT

‘ T

Hoes¥® MB bbb O |

e na

+Qvou HDimNz

B

()
1240ys’ puv dys

Page 47



Page 48



Appendix C

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Licensing Authority PC Richard Clay PC2636EA
London Borough of Barking & Dagenham East Area Licensing Team
1 Clockhouse Avenue Romford Police Station
Town Hall Square 19 Main Road
Barking Romford
Essex Essex
IG11 7LU RM1 3BJ

Telephone:

Email:

www.met.police.uk

Your ref:

06/03/2019

Subject: Objection Notice to an Application to Vary a Premises Licence for
Ship and Shovel Public House ( GAMORA CLUB ) Ripple Road

Dear Licensing Team,

On behalf of the Commissioner for Police of the Metropolis | wish to make a
representation against the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence
application for The Ship and Shovel Public House (Gamora Club) Ripple Road
Barking IG110SN.

The objection notice is submitted under the licensing objectives of prevention of
crime, public safety and public nuisance.

The reason for my objection is under prevention of crime and disorder and public
safety. There have been numerous incidents (12 recorded) at the venue both inside
and outside over the past 12 months. In particular there have been in last 4 weeks
three serious assaults on 29/12/2018 at 0310hrs and 20/01/2019 at 0300hrs, at
0339hrs on 10/02/2019. These incidents have involved serious violence, assaults.
Have involved intoxicated subjects who have come from or have been inside the
Venue. Most incidents recorded are in the early hours of the Morning in and around
the end time as stated on the current premises license.

We object on the grounds of the above.

Regards

PC Richard Clay PC 2636EA
East Area Licensing Team

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

PEINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:12 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192323

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
BiAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB19

INCIDENT No. 1382 entered at 03:39 on 10FEBl12 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT IS "PRIORITY"
INCIDENT WERS WNTRRREND "RYTERNATTYY

Rec By

Call Tel.

Call Name

Call Type

Call Mail

Cntct Tel:

Att Locn :0/5 RIPPLE ROAD/BOX LANE, BARKING:*** SUSP STILL ON SCENE —***

PLEASE C
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546625,183625
GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]

Inc Locn :0/S RIPPLE ROAD/BOX LANE, BARKING:SHIP & SHOVEL PUB
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546625,183625
GPA KB Division: [EAS:NES]

Call Locn:Q/S RIPPLE RCOAD/BOX LANE,BARKING:SHIP & SHOVEL PUB

Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546625,1B3625
GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]

Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person])

Open Text:

Urgency :5 (Significant)

VRMs :

Proposal :

Assigned :

DeAssign :EA35N

TOA :+04:11:38/10FEB19

DO Name 3

DO Tel :

CRIS tNOT CRIMED

Class 1 :314 (Suspicious Circumstances)

gual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

Res 1 :703 (No Offences Disclosed)

Clo Text :NO OFFENCES AT THIS TIME

O Dealing:36%21EA

Metops :

CHS Demid:20190210026552

Linked

Location Field ¢ (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL use DARIS to extend search)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 51



PRINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay Bca2$36Eal‘fﬁfw£ﬁ25?3f

SINGLE INcibEﬁffPRINTdﬁT :;:ﬂ'"f;-F_‘ ;j ;j;f;w;;;ﬁ

PAGE 2 o I

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB18

Gazetteer Comments : {May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments
¥** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (1 - 52) i
NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN __ !
DAGENHAM -

MPS FAST ROADS POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

3-5 RIPPLE RD - SEE "RADIAL HSE,BARKING" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

RIFPLE RD, BARKING
RIPPLE RD - "ASDA PETROL STATION" - *SITE HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {L - 52)
§ RIPPLE RD - SEE "BARKING POL STN" FOR ALL COMMENTS
37A RIBPLE RD -

**CHILD AT RISK** - SEE HE/T65 - REF: 5111680/18 @ CAITKG

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {53 - 200)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 ODD IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIFS — PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/Q/T40 APPLIES

65 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

WARNING **OFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** - GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE 3S/KG/TB6
172 RIPPLE RD - SEEF "LOUISE GRAHAM HSE" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS CCOMMENTS

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {201 - 416)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROAD PCLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
Fiy

PRIORITY - LIN /0O/T40 APPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {418 - 514)

1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

510 RIPPLE RD - SEE BROOK CT, BARKING FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (515 - 998)

Page 52



MpS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TC "TC" ON
A

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM CF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 53




PRINTED AT 14; 34u28§MAR 19 Righa;d Clay PC 2636EA 192523

YINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT L _Hf_
PAGE 3 S

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB19

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

1-491 ODD 4 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAIL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

6§38 RIPPLE RD - 'BARRIVA BUS GARAGE' - *SITE HAZARD* THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF

519 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS & CHILD/CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

WARNING **OFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** — GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE SS5/KG/T222

BOX LA, BARKING
OFF RENWICK RD {LEADS TO BR DEPOT)

Remarks:
Time Date Opld Termid

10FEB19 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2019-02-10 03:39:04 CAD AT: 2013-02-10
03:43:41

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 ) AT: 2019-02-10 03:43:40

LANAUAGE 1LINE ROMANIAN 1ID 249186 - INFT WAS HIT IN HIS FACE
WHEN

WALKING OQUT OF A BAR - LAS REQUESTED ,..MTF......
03:44:09 10FEB19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 ) AT: 2019-02-10 03:44:09

ATNFT WILL NOT ANSWER IF SUSP IS STILL ON SCENE
03:48:50 10FEB19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS {c¢722937 ) AT: 2019-02-10 03:46:33

ATNFT TWQ SUSP HIT HIM
03:48:50 10FER19 CHS

LAS MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE
Assistance: AMBULANCE

Location:
Mapref:146/547023,183285

0/S BOX LANE,BARKING;SHIP - SHOVEE CLUB

Location Sent As:

"0/5" BOX LANE , BARKING '";SHIP -~ SHOVEE CLUB"

MPS Contact :KG

Number :SEE FILE

Caller:CALLER

Number:07570397471

Unit: Assigned:N (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N) Attending:U (Y/N/U) ETA:

Mins
Patient Contact Number: 01 PR Radio Number: 01
Casualty 1 Chief Complaint:MALE HAS BEEN HIT IN THE FACE
Bpprox Age: 34 :Y (Y)ears (M)onths (W)eeks (D)ays Sex:M
(M/F/U)
Severe Bleeding:Y (Y/N/U) Conscious:Y (Y/N/U) Breathing:Y
(Y/N/U)

Page 54



_ Chest Pain:N (Y/K/U) Shot/Stabbed:N (Y/N/U} (Y)es (N)o
{U)nknown

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 55



..” PRINTEP AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523 .-

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

,“ VAGE PR

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB19
Time Date Opid Termid

Remarks H

MAILE HAS BEEN HIT IN THE FACE
03:48:53 10FEB1S Las

MPS*LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/910/10022019
03:49:25 10FEB12 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 )} AT: 2019-02-10 03:49:25

AQ0P - INFT WILL NOT ANSWER WHEN ASKED IF SUSP STILL AT LOCATION
- INFT

HAS BEEN ASKED 5 TIMES PLUS
03:49:30 10FEB19 (087883 B3390

~BEAS - DETS CIRC ON PR
03:50:03 10FEB19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c¢722937 )} AT: 2019-02-10 03:50:03

AINFT IS NOT SURE IF SUSP STILL AT LOCATION
03:50:08 10FERB1S LAS

MPS"LAS Reference: LAS/910/10022019

Organisation:LAS

Action :POLICE

REMARKS :

' POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,ARE POLICE

CNSCENE? IS IT SAFE TO APPROACH - THANEKS
03:50:38 10FEBR1% (087883 B3390

LAS"MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action ¢ INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:N (Y/N) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:U (¥/N/U} ETA:
MINS

REMARKS H

WE HAVE NUTD AT PRESENT, U/K IS SUSP STILL ON SCENE
03:52:47 1OFEB1S CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 } AT: 2019-02-10 03:52:47

**% GUSP STILL ON SCENE ~*** PLEASE CONSIDER "I" GRADE****%*
03:53:14 10FEB1S%S LAS

MPS*LAS Reference: LAS/910/10022019

Organisation:LAS

Action :POLICE

REMARKS :

: POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,PLEASE
ADVISE

WHEN UNIT ASSIGNED AND WE WILL ASSIGN ASAP AS CZ2 RESPONSE
03:57:57 10FEB19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 ) AT: 2019-02-10 03:57:57

SUSP ARE 2 MALES - WHITE SKINNED -~ Ml.60 - HAIR LITTLE
OVERWEIGHT -

AGE 25/27 YEAR OLD -~ TOP DARK JACKET - NFD
CONTINUED

Page 56



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 57



PRINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard'Clay,PQﬂ2§36EA“

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 5

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB19

5192523

37 ) AT: 2019-02-10 04:02:18

~QP - TO CLARIFY - THERE IS A SHIP AND SHOVEL PUB ON RIPFLE ROAD

NEAR ~ OP BELEVIE THIS IS INFT LOCATION

37 ) AT: 2019-02-10 04:03:08

“0P TO CLARIFY -INFT HAS DECLINED TC ANSWER QUESTIONS DURING

Time Date Opid  Termid
04:02:18 10FEB19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c7228

,BARKING - BOX LANE IS
04:03:06 10FEB19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c7229
THIS CALL

— THIS HAS EXTENDED TH
04:03:39 10FEB19 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c7229
~“0P - TC CLARIFY - THE

FE CALL HANDLING TIME OF THE CALL

37 ) AT: 2019-02-10 04:03:39
TRANSLATORS RECEPTION KEEPS ON CUTTING

ouT

DURING THE CALL - THIS HAS EXTENDED THE CALL HAWNDLING TIME OF
THE CALL
04:06:21 10FEB1S CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 ) AT: 2019-02-10 04:04:13

RBEF ADVISED
04:06:21 10FEB12 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c722937 ) AT: 201%-02-10 04:06:06

SMF THRIVE+ {All Thrive+ Related Incidents)

*** This SMF to be used for Thrive+ Related Incidents ***,

T: THREAT - POSSIBLE IMMIDATE THREAT AS SUPS NEAR POSSIBLE NEAR
BY

H: HARM - POSSIBLE HARM - AS SUPS POSSIBLE NEAR BY

R: RISK - POSSIBLE RISK - AS SUSP POSSIBLE NEAR BY

I: POLICE TO ATTEND ON "I"™ GRADE

V: VICTIM POSSIBLE VUNERABLE - AS SUSP POSSIBLE NEAR BY

E: POLICE TO ATTEND ON "I" GRADE

+: POLICE TO ATTEND ON "I" GRADE
04:07:56 10FEBR19 LAS

MPS~LAS Reference: LAS/910/1002201%

Organisation:LAS

Action 1 POLICE

REMARKS

: POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,ANY ETA - I
HAVE

AN AMBULANCE AVAILABLE IF YOU HAVE A UNIT?
D4:23:03 10FEB19 LAS

MPS~LAS Reference: LAS/910/10022019

Organisation:LAS

hction :POLICE

REMARKS

: POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,ANY UPDATE *?
04:32:23 10FEB19 LAS

MPS*LAS Reference: LAS/910/10022019
CONTINUED ...

Page 58



SUBJECT TQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 59



PRINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 6
INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB19
Time Date Opid Termid

Organisation:LAS

Action tPOLICE

REMARKS :

: POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,ORIGIN
CALLER

STATES POLICE ARE ONSCENE - PLEASE CONFIRM
04:33:53 10FEB19 087883 B3390

~1772ER - CANCEL LAS
04:34:02 1Q0FEB19 087883 B33%0

LAS MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action : INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:Y (Y/N) ON SCENE:Y ({(Y/N) ATTENDING:Y (Y¥/N/U) ETA:
MINS

REMARKS

PLS CANCEL LAS NOT NEEDED
04:34:24 10FEB1%S LAS

MPS~LAS Reference: LAS/910/10022019

Organisation:LAS

Acticn :POLICE

REMARKS :

POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,CANCELLED -

MANY

THANKS
05:39:32 10FEB19 234%62

ENTERED BY: CADL (p234962 ) AT: 2019-02-10 05:39:32

male and males are extremely drunk, they are guite aggressive in
there

attitude and body language. He could not tell me where he lived
and

gave me his Romanian id then a bank card then a gif gaf sim as
roof of

address. He could not say who had hit him where he was hit when
he was

hit. He kept sayingit was a body guard. I spoke tc the sober
doorman

harry over the phone. What actually happened was these males
were the

aggressors in a fight with other males and started on the other
group

first, the males who called were ejected from the pub. He has
been told

to contact police in the morning if he remembers what happened
or has a

more complete picture of the incident.

none of them have spcke any sense and I I believe they called us

because they don't want to barred from the pub. They all walked
off

happy together

Page 60



CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATICON ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 61



PRINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

STINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 7

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB1S

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION

SYSTEM { EXTERNAL)
(03:43:41 10FEB19 CHS CCC:CCL Q) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

" n [} L] P‘I

03:44:09 " " i PI

03:44:10 -y 080731 DIV:EAS AK
" " " n AK

03:44:43 " CHS CcCcC:CCL LOCA{RIPPLE ROAD,DAGENHAM:E&N) (KB)
" " " " LOCC (RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM:E&N) (KB)
" " " " LOCI (RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM: E&N} {KB)
" L1} n L L PI

03:44:55 " H " LOCA (BOX LANE) (KB)
" " " " LOCC (BOX LANE) (KB}
" " n " LOCI (BOX LANE) (KB}
L] n L] L1} PI

03:45:02 " 087883 DIV:EAS BARK

03:46:02 " CHS CCC:CCL  LOCA(Q/S BOX LANE, BARKING) (KB)
" d i " LOCC{0/S BOX LANE,BARKING) (KB)
" n ! " LOCI({0O/8 BO¥ LANE,BARKING) (KB)
" ” LL " PI

03:47:46 " 087883 DIV:EAS AK

03:48:50 " CHS CCC:CCL PI
" w " " EXP/LAS

03:48:53 " LAS CCC:LAS BAK

03:49:03 " 087883 DIV:EAS AK

03:49:25 " CHS CCC:CCL PI

03:49:31 " 087883 DIV:EAS BAK

03:50:03 " CHS CCC:CCL PI

03:50:08 b LAS CCC:LAS CP
i ] " H IMP/ INFO

03:50:17 " 087883 DIV:EAS &K
M " n " AK
L1} [ n n AK

03:50:38 " " " EXP/LAS/INFO

" " LAS CCC:LAS AK
" " 087883 DIV:EAS AK
03:51:26 " CHS CCC:CCL CR{CALLER)

" " L] L1} PI

03:51:39 " " L CR(MR RISTI MIHAIA DOB)
" L Ll L) PI

03:51:41 " 087883 DIV:EAS AK

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 62



PRINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 8
INCIDENT
Time

No.

Date

Opid

1382:10FEB1S

Termid

192523

ACTION

03:51:48 10FEB19 CHS

LL

03:51:51

n
03:51:52
03:52:47
03:52:59
CLU

L

D3:53:14
03:53:32

”

n

03:57:57
03:58:44

"

04:01:15
D4:02:18
ON

04:03:06
04:03:15
04:03:39
04:03:45
04:06:21
04:06:27
1
04:07:56
04:08:09
04:11:38
04:11:39
04:23:03
04:23:30

CONTINUED

"

087883

"

LAS
087883

"

CHS
087883
L]

"

"

CHS

"

087883
CHS
087883
CHS
080731

LAS
080731

"
11

LAS
087883

w

m

CCC:CCL

"

DIV:EAS

1

CCC:CCL

L

CCC:LAS
DIV:EAS

CCC:CCL
DIV:EAS

CCC:CCL

DIV:EAS
CCC:CCL
DIV:EAS
CCC:CCL
DiIV:EAS
CCC:LAS
DIV:EAS

CCC:LAS
DIV:EAS

CR(MR RISTI MIHAIA DOB 12/04/81)

PI

AK

AK

AK

PI

LOCA (0/S BOX LANE,BARKING:SHIP - SHOVEE

B} (KB)
PI
1Mp/INFO
AK

AK

AK

PI

AK

AK

AK
AV/EA35N
LOCA(0/S BOX LANE,BARKING:*** SUSP STILL

SCENE ~*** PLEASE CONSIDER "I" G)
LOCC{0/S BOX LANE,BARKING:SHIF - SHOVEE

B) (KB)
LOCI (0/S BOX LANE,BARKING:SHIP - SHOVEE

B} (KB)
PI

PI

AK

PI

AK

PI

AK

AK
IMP/INFO
AK
TOA/BA35N
AK

AK
IMP/INFO
AK

AK

AK

Page 63



SUBJECT. TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION. ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 64



PRINTED AT 14:34 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA

S3INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 9

9

Termid

CCC:1LAS
DIV:EAS
CCC:LAS
DIV:EAS
CCC:LAS
DIV:EAS
CCC:CADL

DIV:EAS
"

n

CCC:CADL

192523

ACTION

IMP/INFO
AR
EXP/LAS/INFO
AR

AK
IMP/INEQ
AK
VI/p234962
PI
VI/p234962
AK

ACH{)

AQ()

AR{)

CTX ()

on ()
DA/EA3SN
PS/CM
ACR/NC

cM
vI/p192523

INCIDENT No. 1382:10FEB1
Time Date Opid
04:32:23 10FEB1Y9 LAS
04:33:23 " 087883
04:34:02 " "

n n LAS
04:34:03 . 087883
04:34:24 u LAS
04:37:30 " 101994
05:34:18 " 234962
05:39:32 L w
05:39:34 . "
05:40:08 " 087883
05:41:30 » =
05:41:35 A o
05:41:39 . "
05:41:41 " "
05:41:42 " "
05:41:44 " w
05:45:13 " 088139
12:09:53 06MAR19 192523
14:31:54 28MAR1S =

14:34:14 " &
2636EA/1/p192523Cmet . .po

PRINT

Vi/pl92523
IP//Richard Clay PC

lice.uk

END OF

SUBJECT TOQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISFOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 65



Page 66



PRINTED AT 14:43 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
GE 1

INCIDENT No, 1282:23DEC18

INCIDENT No. 1282 entered at 03:40 on 23DEC18 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By

Call Tel
Call Nan
Call Tyr
Call Mai

Cntect Tel:
Att Locn :SHIP & SHOVEL, RIPPLE ROAD, BARKING:CAR PARK

Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546125,183625

GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES)
Inc Locn :SHIP & SHOVEL, RIPPLE ROAD, BARKING:CAR PARK

Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546125,183625

GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]
Call Locn:

Map

GPA
Opening 1:507 (Contact Record)
2:001 (Violence Against The Person)

Cpen Text:
Urgency
VRMs

:R (Referred)
Proposal :{CCC at 03:42/23DEC18) :TJ200B TJ300B CNBOZ2N

Assigned

DeAssign

TOA

DO Name

DO Tel :

CRIS $NOT CRIMED

Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 {Linked)

Clo Text ¢SNL 1277

O Dealing:

Metops :

CHS Demid:20181223026259

Linked ;explicitly to 1277:23DEC18
Linked simplicitly to {(none)

Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 67



PRINTED AT 14:43 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1282;23DEC18

action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)
Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

~

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

+* Attendance and Incident Location **

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {1 - 52)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROADS POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/C/T40 APPLIES

3-5 RIPPLE RD - SEE "RADIAL HSE, BARKING" FCR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

RIPPLE RD, BARKING
RIPPLE RD - "ASDA PETROL STATION" - *SITE HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

RIPPLE RD,BARKING (1 - 52}
6 RIPPLE RD - SEE "“BARKING POL STN" FCR ALL COMMENTS
37A RIPPLE RD -

**CHILD AT RISK** - SEE HE/T65 - REF: 5111680/18 @ CAITKG

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {33 - 200)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 ODD IN
DAGENHAM

172 RIPPLE RD - SEE "LOUISE GRAHEM HSE" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "“TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (201 - 416)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY BPPLIES ~ PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TC "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN /O/T40 APPLIES

388 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS/PREMISES MAY BE AT RISK OF ATTACK/HARASSMENT - **WARNING** -
GRADE I - SEE S5/KG/T38 BEFORE DEPLOYMENT

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {418 - 514)

1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA ~ 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

510 RIPPLE RD - SEE BROOK CT, BARKING FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC"™ ON
2 ,

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

Page 68



CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATICON ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISFOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 69



PRINTED AT 14:43 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
BAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 1282:23DECLE

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {515 - 998)

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/0/T40 APPLIES

1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

6§38 RIPPLE RD - 'ARRIVA BUS GARAGE' - *SITE HAZARD* THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF

519 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS & CHILD/CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -~

WARNING **OFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** - GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE SS/KG/T222

RIFPPLE RD, DAGENHAM (501 - 999)

AKA - Al3 (LODGE AVE TO THAMES GATEWAY) & Al306 (THAMES GATEWAY TO
HEATHWAY)

ONLY NUMBERED PROPERTY IN THE DAGENHAM POSTAL AREAR IS 501-565

MPS FAST RD POLICY APPLIES (LIN/O/TA0/4)

++ PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TQ "TC" ++

388 RIPPLE RD ~

OCCUPANTS/PREMISES MAY BE AT RISK OF ATTACK/HARASSMENT - **WARNING** -
GRADE T - SEE SS/KG/T38 BEFORE DEPLOYMENT

513 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS & CHILD/CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
GRADE I - SEE SS/KG/T58

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

23DEC18 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2018-12-23 03:40:54 CAD AT: 2018-12-23
03:42:04

03:42:19 23DEC18 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS ({c740246 ) AT: 2018-12-23 03:42:19
ADVISED POL ENROUTE

03:42:36 23DEC18 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c740246 ) AT: 2018-12-23 03:42:36
AINFT THINK P0OS3S KNIFE AND A BAT

03:42:51 23DEC18 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c740246 ) AT: 2018-12-23 03:42:51
NOT SURE HOW MANY PEOPLE

CONTINUED

Page 70



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 71



PRINTED AT 14:43 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

§INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 1282:23DEC18

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL}
03:42:04 23DEC18 CHS CCC:iCCH ©f() 507:CONTACT RECCRD,001:VIOLENCE
AGAINST

THE PERSON

" n L1 »w PI
03:42:14 " 101104 DIV:EAS BAK
03:42:19 " CHS CCC:CCH PI
03:42:23 " 101104 DIV:EAS AK
03:42:33 " n " AC ()

n L L ” AQ ( )

" " " ” AR ( )
03:42:35 " " " ACR/NC
03:42:3¢ n CHS CCC:CCH PT
03:42:39 " 086581 DIV:EAS AKX
03:42:40 " 101104 " CTX ()
03:42:46 H " " CTX (SNL)
03:42:49 H " " LI/1277
03:42:51 " CHS CCC:CCH PI

H " 101104 DIV;EAS PS/CM
03:42:59 " 086581 i AK

n " 101104 " AK
03:50:18 " 091636 " CM
12:26:28 06MAR19 192523 CCC:CADL VI/pl92523
14:43:13 28MAR12 " " VI/pl92523
14:43:26 " " " 1IP//Richard Clay EC
2636BA/1/pl925238met. po

lice.uk

«+s« END OF
PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDCM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLCSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 72



ERINTED AT 14:46 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

STNGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
EpGE 1

INCIDENT No. 377:25N0V18

INCIDENT No. 377 entered at 01:07 on 25NOV18 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Namg
Call Type
Call Mail
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :SHIP AND SHOVEL PH, BARKING
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546940,183597
GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]
Inc Locn :SHIP AND SHOVEL PH, BARKING
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546940,183597
GPA :KB Division: {[EAS:NES]
Call Locn:SHIP AND SHOVEL PH, BARKING
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 546340,183587
GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]
Opening 1:215 (ASB - Nuisance)
2:202 {Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
Open Text:
Urgency :S {(Significant)
VRMs :
Proposal
Assigned
DeBAssign :E103N, EALO3N
TOA :05:00:16/25N0V18
DO Name
DO Tel :
CRIS
Class 1 :215 (ASB - Nuisance)
Qual 1 :202 {Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
Res 1 :703 (No Offences Disclosed)
2 702 {(No Trace}
Clo Text :ASB URN NOT REQUIRED P191794
O Dealing:1515EA
Metops :
CHS Demid:20181125025288

Linked :

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 73



PRINTED AT 14:46 28:MAR:18 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 377:25N0V18B
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comments

*% Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **
SHTP AND SHOVEL PH, BARKING

RIPPLE RD/RENWICK RD * %
® L

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

25M0v18 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2018-11-25 01:07;23 CAD AT: 2018-11-25
01:10:04

ENTERED BY:; CHS (p235296 ) AT: 2018-11-25 01:08:48

~INFT some people from albania 4 people trying to start fights
outside

the nightclub.
~0P what are security doing?
~INFT they are inside the nightclub.
01:10:;18 25NOV18 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (p235296 ) AT: 2018-11-25 01:10:17
~INFT it's a pub a pub sorry
01:10:47 25NOV18 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (p235296 ) AT: 2018-11-25 01:10:47
AINFT I have 6 security and they cant take on all 4
01:11:13 25NOV18 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (p235296 ) AT: 2018-11-25 (01:11:09
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the incident render

the

person concerned as vulnerable.

1. Has anything like this happened before?: No

2. Has the caller spoken to police about this or any other
matter

relating to ASB7?: No

3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes', when were police called

(approximately)?

4. Prior to this call, has the person socught help from elsewhere
{e.qg.

Local Autherity, Security, Housing Association, Samaritans,
Citizens

hdvice, BT, etc.}?: No

5. If the answer to 4 is 'Yes' please state who? :

6. Are there any health or welfare issues we need to be aware of
that

could help us deal with your call? (VULNERABILITY)?: No

7. If the answer to 6 is 'Yes' record details of how/why
vulnerable.

Record any other relevant information?

Page 74



** For 'ASB' calls, you are no longer reguired to complete the
'REPEAT'

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TOQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 75



PRINTED AT 14:46 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA

192523

$INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

AGE 3

INCIDENT

01:29:54
01:31:14

THIS
01:31:38

01:31:50
05:00:44

05:01:04

PAY NO
REQUIRED
MAKER
06:49:20
1T IS

AN

Previous
Time

01:;10:04
INCONSI

01:10:18
01:10:47
01:11:13
0D1:13:15
01:51:47
02:53:57
05:00:16

05:00:22

No 377:25NOV1E
Date Opid Termid
or 'VULNERABLE' SMFs **

25N0V18 007573 B3390
~“EAS...CCTV...NO COVERAGE
25N0V18 007573 B3390
AEAS, .CALLING BACKX ... WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANY FURTHER CALLS ON
25N0V18 007573 B3390
AEAS,...WE HAVE 0/S5 DOMESTIC
25NOV18 007573 B3390
~EAS...NRRR
25N0V18 007573 B3390
~1512EA...PREMS ARE CLOSED ...
25N0V18 007573 B3390
*% *%QTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **
CLOSING CODE "215":
STOP - THIS INCIDENT TO BE PLACED IN THE GPC QUEUE

HAS AN ASB URN BEEN SHOWN? OR

HAS A MEMBER OF GPC CONFIRMED URN NOT REQUIRED - INCLUDE

RESULT WITH FORMAT: ASB URN XX123456 OR ASB URN NCT

THEN FOLLOWED BY THE POLICE/STAFF PAY NUMBER OF DECISION
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM CLOSING PROMPT** **
25NOV18 157194 EA542
ABA OPS.. 1 HAVE REVIEWED THE DETAILS OF THIS CAD AND NOTE THAT
AN ISOLATED INCIDENT AND NOT ONGOING ASB. THIS DOES NOT REQUIRE

AIRSPACE REFERENCE AND CAN BE CLOSED. P197194

Actions:
Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
25N0V18 CHS CCC:CCH 0©f{) 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR

DERATE BEHAVIOUR
PI

PI

PI

pPI

AK

LOCA(SHIP AND SHOVEL PH, BARKING) {KB)
AV/E103N
AV/ER103N
TOA/EAL103N
TOA/ELO3N

" 007573 DIV:EAS
" 0B6950 "
" 216158 "
" 007573 "

" n n

mw L (1}

Page 76



CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 77



PRINTED AT 14:46 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 4

INCIDENT HNo.

Time Date

377:25N0V18

Opid

Termid

ACTION

—— e e S S D e e S

05:00:28 25NOVIS

05:00:30
05:0L:11

05:01:14
05:01:20

PH, BARKING) (KB)

05:03:41
05:03:43
06:49:09

PH, BARKING} (KB)

06:51:24

D6:54:19

LL)

L)

"w

"

086950

197194

705247

"

DA/EA103N E103N

PS/CM

AC()

AQ (D)

AR()

oD {)

LOCA{ (D/BY} SHIP BND SHOVEL

LOCA (SHIP AND SHOVEL PH,BARKING) (KB)

AWT/GPC
LOCA ( (ASB) SHIP AND SHOVEL

CTX ()
PS/CM

cM
XB/CM/C215

12:29:46 06MAR19 192523 CCC:CADL VI/pl92523

14:45:55 28MAR1Y

14:46:15

2636EA/1/pl92523@met .po

PRINT ...

"

V1/pl192523
IP//Richard Clay PC

lice.uk

.. END OF

SUBJECT TQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT BND DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 78



PRINTED AT 14:37 28:MAR:12 Richard Clay PC 263EEE 192523

$INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 1

INCIDENT No. 1216:27JAN1S
INCIDENT No. 1216 entered at 03:35 on 27JAN19 by CHS/CHS in cCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Nam
Call Type:
Call Mail:

Cntct Tel:
Att Locn : (18@KW)} SHIP AND SHOVEL, RIPPLE ROAD, CASTLE GREEN

Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 547375,183625
GPA :KB Division: {EAS:NES]
Inc Locn :SHIP AND SHOVEL, RIPFLE ROAD, CASTLE GREEN
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 547375,183625
GPA KB Division: [EAS:NES]
Call ILocn:SHIP AND SHOVEL, RIPPLE RCAD, CASTLE GREEN
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 547375,183625
GPA :KB Diwvision: [EAS:NES]
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)
2:100 (RTC / Incident - Damage Only)
3:700 (pPetain / Detained)

Open Text:

Urgency :I {(Immediate)

VRMs : LOG3LMF KY&1KVU
Proposal

Assigned :

DeAssign :EA31N, EA34N, EA32ZN, EA40N
TOA :03:47:04/27JAN1S

DO Name

DO Tel £

CRIS :NOT CRIMED

Class 1 :103 {(Road Related Offence}

pual 1 :701 ({Assistance Requested / Rendered)
2 :600 {(Alcohol}

Res 1 :700 (Detain / Detained)

Clo Text :X1 —---> EW* NON RECORDABLE ARREST

0 Dealing:

Metops :

CHS Demid:20190127026271

Linked

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 79



PRINTED AT 14:37 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay BC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT
PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1216:27JAN19
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

location Based Comments
% pttendance and Incident and Caller Location Ll -

RIPPLE RD,BARKING {1 - 52)
NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROADS POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

3-5 RIPPLE RD - SEE "RADIAL HSE,BARKING" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

RIPPLE RD,BARKING
RIPPLE RD - "ASDA PETROL STATICN" - *SIThk HAZARD* - THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF AND OTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (1 - 52)
6 RIPPLE RD - SEE "BARKING POL STN" FOR ALL COMMENTS
7n DTODDT.R RN -~

o st LA s sra .

-1
**CHILD AT RISK** - SEE HE/T65 - REF: 5111680/18 @ CAITKG

RIPPLE RD,BARKING {53 - 200}
NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 ODD IN
DAGENHAM

‘MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/0O/T40 AFPPLIES

65 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

WARNING **OFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** - GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE $8/KG/T86
172 RIPPLE RD - SEE "LOUISE GRAHAM HSE" FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (201 - 4186)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN /O/T4C ARPPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {418 - 514)

1-49} ODD + 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

510 RIPPLE RD - SEE BROOK CT,BARKING FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (515 - 998)

Page 80



lps FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

ONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 81



PRINTED AT 14:37 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT
PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 1216:27JAN1S

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

638 RIPPFLE RD - 'ARRIVA BUS GARAGE' - *SITE HAZARD* THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE RCOF

519 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS & CHILD/CEILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

WARNING **QOFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** — GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE SS/KG/T222

RIFPLE RD, DAGENHAM {501 - 999)

AKA - Al3 (LODGE AVE TO THAMES GATEWAY) & Al306 ('THAMES GATEWAY TO
HEATHWAY)

ONLY NUMBERED PROPERTY IN THE DAGENHAM POSTAL AREA IS 501-565

MPS FAST RD POLICY APRLIES (LIN/O/T40/4)

++ PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TCY ++

388 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS/PREMISES MAY BE AT RISK OF ATTACK/HARASSMENT - **WARNING** -
GRADE I - SEE SS/KG/T38 BEFORE DEPLOYMENT

513 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPBNTS & CHILD/CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -
GRADE I - SEE S5/KG/T58

CASTLE GRN , DAGENHAM
OPEN SPACE OFF GCRESBROOK RD.

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

27JRN1S CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2019-01-27 03:35:39 CAD AT: 2019-01-27
03:37:17

ENTERED BY: CHS (c740772 ) AT: 2019-01-27 03:36:27

~INFT THE GUY IS DRUNK, HE HIT MY CAR, AND HE TRIED TO DRIVE OFF
AND WE

ARE HOLDING HIM HERE AND HE WANTS TO FIGHT US
03:37:55 27JAN19 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c740772 ) AT: 2019%9-01-27 03:37:55
~INFT HE IS BEING HELD BY SECURITY
03:38:11 27JaN19 082585 B3391
~EA5 CIRC # UNIT TC DEAL..
03:38:34 27JAN19 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c740772 ) AT: 2019-01-27 03:38:30
AINFT HIS VBRM IS LOG3LNF BLACK RANGE ROVER
03:38:56 27JAN19 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS ({c740772 ) AT: 2019-01-27 03:38:55
~INFT HE IS5 DRUNK

CONTINUED ...

Page 82



v

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTICH ACT
NC UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

b . &

o s gt a0
4 -]
Fid IS S T

Page 83



PRINTED AT 14:;37 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 1216:27JAN192

Time © Date Opid Termid
03:39:34 27JAN19 0B2585 B3391

~EAS N/T PNC ON VRM GIVEN
03:39:58 27JAN19 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (c740772 ) AT: 2019-01-27 03:39:58

AFC OP HARD TO GET INFORMATION FROM CALLER, LOTS OF SHOUTING AND

ARGUNING GOING ON IN BACKROUND
03:41:09 27JAN19 723782 B3390

** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVLA PNC RECORD**
* %

LOG3LNF

%+ **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVLA PNC RECORD** **
03:41:12 27JAN1S CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS {c740772 } AT: 2019%-01-27 03:41:11

AFC OP COQULD NOT GET A CLEARER VRM FROM CALLER, LOTS OF
STRUGGLING AND

ARGUING IN BACKROUND CALLER WAS ALSO SHOUTING TO OTHERS. SuUsSP IS
STILL

DETAINED ON SCENE

- LINE CLEARED
03:45:48 27JAN1Y9 723782 B3390

A3D2G0FA -~ WE'VE JUST GONE PASSED ON THE Al3, ANOCTHER UNIT -
LARGE

CROWD 0/S
03:52:40 27JAN19 082585 B3391

~1204EA ROOM FOR ONE ADULT MALE DRINK DRIVE
03:53:52 27JAN1S 158108 B3383

~EASC CELL 18 AT KW
03:56:14 27JAN19 082585 B3391

%% **xSTART OF DATA AUTCMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVT.A PNC RECORN**
**

LOG3LMF

LAND ROVER REG: JAN14
RANGE ROVER AUTO-B SDVB CC : 4367
BLACK

ESTATE VEL: NOT HELD

C/F; SALGAZJEZEA140868
E: 0031668448DT
KEEPER SINCE 03/05/18
MOT EXPIRY: 27/10/2019
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVLA PNC RECORD** **
03:56:48 27JAN19 082585 B3391

*#* **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVLA PNC RECORD**
*%

KY61EKVU

AUDI REG: SEFP11
A6 SE TDI CC : 1968
GREY

Page 84



PRINTED AT 14:37 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT

PAGE

INCIDENT No.

5

1216:27JAN1D

VEL: NOT HELD

KEEPER SINCE 13/04/1le

MOT EXPFIRY: 15/03/201%
**x **END OF DATA AUTCOMATICALLY COPIED FROM DVLA PNC RECQRD** **

ACTION

SYSTEM(EXTERNAL)

O() 0D1:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

PI

AK

0(001) O001:VICLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON,

0& 100:RTC / INCIDENT - DAMAGE

AIN / DETAINED
PI

AK

PI

AK

VR/LOG3LNF/BY CHS

PI

AK

PI

AR

PNC/#VKR0B2585:CAD 1216 REFERS:

GLOE3LNF

CN{07770000000)

CRI(}

CT()

PI

AK

AV/EA31N

PNC/#VK@C723782:CAD 1216 REFERS:

4@LOGILNF

PI

AK

AV/EA34N EA32ZN
PI

PI

Time bate Opid  Termid
4 DOOR SALOCN
C/F: WAUZZZAGHCN(41284
E: CGL 053483
Previous Actions:

Time Date Opid  Termid
03:37:17 27JAN19 CHS CCC:CCB
" n w L1
03:37:24 " 082585 DIV:EAS
03:37:36 " CHS CCC:CCB

&

" L1 L) n
ONLY, 700: DET

1 L1} n L1
03:37:40 b 723782 DIV:EAS
03:37:55 " CHS CCC:CCB
03:37:57 " 723782 DIV:EAS
03:38:34 it CHS CCC:CCR

" " L1 ™
03:38:46 " 723782 DIV:EAS
03:38:56 " CHS CCC:CCB
03:38:59 " 082585 DIV:EAS
03:39:21 " " "
OP:08258565
03:39:58 " CHS CCC:CCB

L LU} W in

n " " (]

n " o L}
03:40:07 " 723782 DIV:EAS
03:40:13 " 082585 "
03:41:03 " 723782 "
0P:7237828@

03:41:12 "  CHS  CCC:CCB
03:41:14 " 723782 DIV:EAS
03:45:06 " 082585 v
03:43:10 " " "
03:45:14 : " "
CONTINUED ...

Page 85



CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE CF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 86



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 87



PRINTED AT 14:37 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC ‘2636EA 192523

§INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 6

INCIDENT No. 1216:27JAN19

Time Date Opid Termid  ACTION
03:45:15 27JAN1S® 723782 DIV:EAS BAK
03:47:04 " 082585 " TOA/EA31IN
03:47:10 o 723782 " AV/EA4A0N
03:47:22 . 082585 " PI
03:47:24 L= M " AR
03:51:35 " " " TOA/EA32N
03:52:17 v " " TOA/EA34N
03:53:55 " 198108 " PI
03:53:58 " 069676 " AK
03:55:11 " 082585 " VR (LO63LNF }/LOG3LMF/AT LOCN
03:55:14 " 069676 " TOA/EA4 QN
03:55:17 " 082585 " BNC/#VEG082585:CAD 1216 REFERS:
OP:082585@5
RLOG3LMF
03:55:42 " n " VR (LO63LNF/LO63LMF) /KY61KVU/DAMAGED VEH
03:56:04 " " n XV/LO63LNF/INCORRECT
03:56:10 " " » PNC/#VKBOB2585:CAD 1216 REFERS:
QOP:(082585@5
RLOG3LMF
03:56:18 " " " PNC/#VKR082585:CAD 1218 REFERS:
0P:0B2585@5
@KY61KVU
03:56:29 " n " PNC/#VK@082585:CAD 1216 REFERS:
OP:082585@5
@KY&1KVU
03:56:38 " " " PNC/#VKQR082585:CAD 1216 REFERS:
0P:082585@5
EKY61KVU
03:58:03 " 201251 CCC:CADIL VI/p201251
03:58:16 " 082585 DIV:EAS FNC/#VKE082585:CAD 1216 REFERS:
OP:08258585
ALOG3LMF
03:58:32 " 202870 CCC:CADL VI/p202870
03:58:41 " 195812 " VI/pl95812
04:35:30 " 723782 DIV:EAS LOCA{(SHIP AND SHOVEL, RIPPLE ROAD,
CASTLE G
REEN} (KB)
05:03:18 " n " DA/EA34N EA32N
05:06:22 n " " AC)
" L] L n AQ ( )
"w n " 11 AR ( )
05:06:25 " " v CTX{)
05:06:30 " " " DA/EA3LN ER4ON
05:06:32 " " " PS/CM
05:16:26 " 235856 CCC:CADL VI/p235856
D5:42:55 " 198108 DIV:EAS CTX (X1 --——> KW)
05:42:56 " " n ACR/NC
D5:42:57 " " " CM

Page 88



CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDCM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 89



PRINTED AT 14:37 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC:2636EA’ 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 7

INCIDENT No. 1216:27JAN1S

ACTION

S T N R R R T b e oy o o e o o A

05:48:19 27JAN19 237834 CCC:CADL

05:48:;37 " i
05:48:41 ” ]
11:10:47 " 228791
13:26:36 08FEB19 012319
12:24:28 06MAR1S® 182523
14:37:09 28MAR1S "
14:37:53 " "
2636EA/1/pl92523@met .po

PRINT ...

n

VI/p237834
IP//1204FA/1/p237834Cmet .police.uk
VI/p237834

VI/p228791

VI/c012318

VI/pl92523

VI/pl192523

IP//Richard Clay PC

lice.uk

END QF

SUBJECT TQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONEFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 90



PAINTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOQUT
BAGE 1

INCIDENT Neo. 1007:29DEC1S8

INCIDENT No. 1007 entered at 03:23 on 29DECIB by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT IS "PRIORITY™

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "SUB QUEUED" TO "2"
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED*

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Name
Call Type
Call Mail

Cntect Tel:
Att Locn :{1194FEA)RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM:SHIP AND SHOVAL PH

Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 547875,183625
GPR :KB Division: [BEAS:NES]

Inc Locn :RIPPLE ROAD, CAGENHAM:SHIP AND SHCVAL PH
Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 547875,183625
GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]

Call Locn:RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM:SHIP AND SHOVAL PH

Map :Page 146, Grid Reference 5478735,183625
GPA :KB Division: [EAS:NES]

Cpening 1:300 (Abandoned Call}

2:001 (violence Against The Person)

Open Text:

Urgency :I (Immediate)

VRMs

Proposal

Assigned

DeAssign :EA33N, EA3EN

TOA 103:37:39/29DEC18

DO Name

DO Tel

CRIS :5121353/18

Class 1 :001 (Violence Against The Person)

gual 1 :701 (Assistance Reguested / Rendered)

Res 1 :710 (CRIS Entry/Updated)

Clo Text :COMMON ASSAULT CRIS =~ 1194EA

0 Dealing:1194FEA

Metops

CHS8 Demid:20181229026052

Linked texplicitly to 1235:29DEC1B

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 91



VRINTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

§INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 2 - ‘

INCIDENT No. 1007:29DEC18

Linked rimplicitly to (none)

Location Field : {For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments -“

+% Attendance and Incident and Caller Location ** =

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (1 - 52) pEaeesE—

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROADS POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TCY ON
A

PRTORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

3-5 RIPPLE RD - SEE "RADIAL HSE,BARKING" FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

RIPPLE RD, BARKING
RIPPLE RD - "ASDA PETROL STATION" - *SITE HAZARD* - THEESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF AND CTHER SITE HAZARD(S)

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (1L - 52}
& RIPPLE RD - SEE "BARKING POL STN" FOR ALL COMMENTS
374 RIPPLE RD -

**CHILD AT RISK** - SEE HE/T65 - REF: 5111680/18 @ CAITKG

RIPPLE RD,BARKING (53 - 200)

NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 ODD IN
DAGENHAM

172 RIPPLE RD - SEE "LOUISE GRAHAM HSE™ FOR SPECIAL ADDRESS COMMENTS

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL RELATED TRAFFIC CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (201 - 416)
NOS 1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN ARE IN BARKING POSTAL AREA, 501-565 IN
DAGENHAM

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN /0O/T40 APPLIES

388 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS/PREMISES MAY BE AT RISK OF ATTACK/HARASSMENT - **WARNING** -
GRADE I - SEE SS/KG/T38 BEFORE DEPLOYMENT

RIPPLE RD, BARKING (418 -~ 514}

1-491 ODD + 2-998 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

510 RIPPLE RD - SEE BROOK CT,BARKING FOR ALL RELEVANT COMMENTS

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ON
A

Page 92



CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NQ UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF A5 CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 93



PRINTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTQUT
PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 1007:29DEC18
PRIORITY ~ LIN/Q/T40 APPLIES

RIPPLE RD, BARKING {515 - 988)

MPS FAST ROAD POLICY APPLIES - PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TQ "TC" ON
A

PRIORITY - LIN/O/T40 APPLIES

1-491 ODD + 2-99%98 EVEN IN BARKING POSTAL AREA - 501-565 IN DAGENHAM

638 RIPPLE RD - 'ARRIVA BUS GARAGE' - *SITE HAZARD* THESE PREMISES HAVE A
FRAGILE ROOF

319 RIPPLE RD -

OCCUPANTS & CHILD/CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

WARNING **QFFICER SAFETY ISSUE** — GRADE I - OPS *MUST* SEE SS/KG/T222

RIPPLE RD, DAGENHAM {5301 - 999)

AKA - Al13 (LODGE AVE TO THAMES GATEWAY) & Al306 (THAMES GATEWAY TO
HEATHWAY)

ONLY NUMBERED PROPERTY IN THE DAGENHAM POSTAL AREA IS 501-565

MPS FAST RD POLICY APPLIES (LIN/O/T40/4)

++ PASS ALL TRAFFIC RELATED CALLS TO "TC" ++

388 RIPPLE RD -
OCCUPANTS/PREMISES MAY BE AT RISK OF ATTACK/HARASSMENT - **WARNING**

GRADE I - SEE SS/KG/T38 BEFORE DEPLOYMENT

513 RIPPLE RD -
OCCUPANTS & CHILD/CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

GRADE I - SEE S55/KG/T58

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

29DEC18 CHS CHS {pre lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2018-12-29 03:23:40 CAD AT: 2018-12-29
03:27:13

ENTERED BY: CHS (p215408 ) AT: 2018-12-29 03:24:04

Enhanced EISEC location available:- 546960,183609 within 3
metres to

68% confidence - Mobile result (see History for details)
03:27:14 29DEC18 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p219408 ) AT: 2018-12-29%9 03:27:13

~0P - MALE REQ'D POLICE, LINE THEN CLEARED. S/DIST'B AND
DISTRESS.

~“0P - EE

~0p
E 546960 N 183609

~OPp

Page 94



CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE CF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 95



PRINTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC Z2636EA 192523

3INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PRGE 4

INCIDENT

03:27:25

03:29:01

Noe. 1007:29DEC18

S ——— T — iy —— e .

R X 1 - A SECURITY GUARD ATTACKED HIS GIRLFRIEND AND THEN HIM.
A0P - THE SECURITY GUARD PUINCHED HER IN THE HEAD.

29DEC18 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p219408 } AT: 2018-12-29 03:27:25

0P - LAS REQT'D.

29DEC18 CHS

LAS*MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Assistance: AMBULANCE

Location:

Mapref:146/547875,183625

RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM;EISEC: Mobile result

Location Sent As:

RIPPLE ROAD ,DAGENHAM ";EISEC: Mobile result”

MP8 Contact :KG

Number :SEE FILE

Caller:EXCH

Number:(7398195827

Unit: Assigned:N (Y/N) On Scene:N (Y/N) Attending:U (¥/N/U} ETA:

Mins

Patient Contact Number: N/A PR Radic Number:
N/A

Casualty 1 Chief Complaint:FEMALE HEAD INJURY ASSAULTED,

Approx Age: 19 :Y (Y)ears {(M)onths (W)eeks (D)ays Sex:F
{M/F/U)

Severe Bleeding:N (Y/N/U) Conscious:Y (Y/N/U) Breathing:Y
(Y/N/U)
Chest Pain:N (Y/N/U) Shot/Stabbed:N {Y/N/U} (¥)es (N)o

(U)nknown

Remarks

FEMALE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED. A SECURITY GUARD PUNCHED HER IN THE
HEAD,
03:29:06 29DEC18 LAS

MPS*LAS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY - REF:LAS/681/29122018
03:29:45 29DEC18 099574 B3391

CHS~MP3

Location/MapRef:146/547875,183625 SMF:GENERAL Task:MOC
Priority:H

RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM:EISEC: Mobile result

OP“EAS BETTER LOCATION PLEASE, VERY LARGE ROAD
03:29:46 29DEC18 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p219408 } AT: 2018-12-29 03:29:46

~AQP- THE SECURITY GUARD IS STILL ©O/S THE CLUB, CALLER CAN SEE
HIM,
03:29:58 29DEC18 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p219408 ) AT: 2018-12-28 03:29:59
Urgency changed to: Immediate from Significant
Reason for change: SUSP STILL ON 3CENE.

Page 96



03:30:38 29DEC18 095574 B3391
~EAS PR CIRC TO ALL

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TC FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLCSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 97



BRINTED AT 14:29 '28;MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

PAGE 5

INCIDENT

03:30:56

03:30:58

03:31:33

04:02:46

04:02:50

04:17:57
ASSAULT

05:14:04

ONSCENE?

05:15:14

MINS

05:16:02

No. 1007:29DECL8B

Date OCpid Termid

29DEC18& 099574 B3391

SS*EAS ANYONE ABLE TQO ASSIST PLEASE

29DEC18 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS (p219408 ) AT: 2018-12-29% 03:30:58

~QP - SMS TXT SENT.

29DEC1B 088853 B3388

~*EAW NOTED UNIT ASSIGNED

29DECL8 CHS

MPS~CHS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY

Task Completed

29DEC18 CHS

ENTERED BY: CHS {c087890 ) AT: 2018-12-29 04:02:46

Task completed notes - Locn updated, unit showing on scene
29DEC18 099574 B339l

*1194EA - DRUNKEN COUPLE KICKED OUT BY DOOR STAFF, COMMON

CRIS

TO FOLLCW
29DEC18 LAS
MPS~LAS Reference: LAS/681/29122018
Organisation:LAS
Action tPOLICE
REMARKS
POLICE requested for QTHER - FULL DETATLS BELOW ,ARE YOU

ANY UPDATES? WE ARE NUTD - WILL ASSIGN ASAP - THANEKS

29DEC18 722296 B3390

LAS MPS

Organisation:LONDON AMBULANCE SERVICE

Action + INFORMATION

UNIT: ASSIGNED:N (Y/N)}) ON SCENE:N (Y/N) ATTENDING:U (Y/N/U) ETA:

REMARKS :

PLS CANX - THIS IS THE SAME PERSONS INVOQLVED IN YOUR REF 798
29DEC18 LAS

MPS~LAS Reference: LAS/681/29122018
Organisation:LAS

Action : POLICE

REMARKS

¢ POLICE requested for OTHER - FULL DETAILS BELOW ,CANCELLATION
RECEIVED THANKS

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

Page 98



NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 99



PRINTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC Z636EA 192523

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 6

INCIDENT No. 1007:29DEC18

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid  Termid  ACTION

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
03:27:13 29DEC18 CHS CCC:CCL  O() 300:ABANDONED CALL

LL 1] " Ll PI
03:27:25 " n " PI
03:28:27 " 099574 DIV:EAS BRK
03:29:01 " CHS CCC:CCL  PI

" " n " EXP / LAS
03:29:006 " LAS CCC:LAS AK
03:25:12 N CHS CCC:CCL 0O(300} 300:ABANDONED CALL, 001:VIOLENCE
AGATI

NST THE PERSON

" L1 M " PI
03:29:30 " 099574 DIV:EAS RAK
03:29:45 " " " EXP/CHS//GENERAL

" " CHS CCC:CHS AK
" " 089574 DIV:FEAS BAK
03:29:46 " CHS CCC:CCL PI
03:29:48 " 099574 DIV:EAS BAK
03:29:58 " CHS CCC:CCL GF(S)BY CHS

n n [ 13 n PI
03:30:11 " 099574 DIV:EAS BAK
03:30:30 " " " TI/EACIRC
03:30:33 " CHS CCC:CCL LOCA(RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM:EISEC: Mobile
res
ult) (KB)
" " " " LOCC {(RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM:EISEC: Mobile
res
ult) {KB)
" " " " LOCI {(RIPPLE RCAD, DAGENHAM:EISEC: Mobile
res
ult) (KB}
n ” u " PI
03:30:39 " 099574 DIV:EAS BAK
03:30:58 " CHS CCC:CCL PI
03:31:05 " 099574 DIV:EAS PI/EAE/EAW/NEN/NES
03:31:06 " " " AK
03:31:09 ” " " AV/EA33N
03:31:13 n 0B8853 DIV:EAW &K
4 " 083441 DIV:NEN AK
03:31:19 " 099580 DIV:EAE AK
D3:31:24 " 083441 DIV:NEN PS/CM
03:31:29 " 085494 DIV:EAE PS/CM
03:31:34 " 088853 DIV:EAW PS/CM
03:31:35 v 085000 DIV:NES AK
CONTINUED ...

Page 100



SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF ‘INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 101



PRINTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA 192523

$INGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 7

INCIDENT No. 1007:29DEC18

lime Date Opid Termid  ACTION
03:31:37 29DEC18 " DIV:NES PS/CM
03:33:27 " 099574 DIV:EAS AV/EA35N
03:34:28 " 073506 DIV:NES CM
03:35:04 " 194785 DIV:NEN CM
03:37:39 n 099574 DIV:EAS TOA/EA33N
03:39:;09 " 216959 DIV:EAW CM
03:40:47 " (99574 DIV:EAS TOA/EA3SN
04:02:46 " CHS CCC:CHS AK
04:02:50 " " CCC:CCB  PI
04:02:52 " 722296 DIV:EAS AK
04:17:58 " 098574 " AW
04:19:41 " hil " AC(}

L} L] L " AQ ( )
04:19:42 " " " AR}
04:19:48 " " " CTX ()
04:19:53 " " " LOCA (RIPPLE ROAD, DAGENHAM: SHIP BAND
SHOVAL P

H) (KB)

04:19:56 " " " DA/EA33N EA35N
04:12:58 " " " PS/AWTS CRIS
04:33:50 " 197470 " AWT/CRIS
04:36:04 " 198108 DIV:EAE AWT/CRIS
05:14:04 " LAS CCC:LAS CP

" " " " IMP/INFO
05:14:08 " 722296 DIV:EAS AK
05:15:14 " " n EXP/LAS/INFO
05:15:15 " LAS CCC:LAS AK

" " 722296 DIV:EAS AK
05:16:02 v LAS CCC:LAS IMP/INFOC
p5:16:12 " 231322 DIV:EAS &K

"n 11 " n AK
07:31:21 " 185212 DIV:EAF ACR/5121353/18

rn n L m PI
07:31:23 " ) " PS/CM
07:31:24 " 200418 DIV:EAS BAK
07:31:31 " " " PS/CM
D7:31:47 " 091381 DIV:EAE BAK
07:33:08 " i " oD{})
07:41:04 " 618434 . CM
08:09:13 M 721848 DIV:EAS CM
14:29:07 28MAR1S 192523 CCC:CADL VI/pl92523
14:29:23 " " " IP//Richard Clay EC

2636EA/1/pl32523Rmet.po
CONTINUED ..,

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHCRISED DISCLOSURE~-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 102



PXTNTED AT 14:29 28:MAR:19 Richard Clay PC 2636EA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
PAGE 8

INCIDENT No. 1007:29DEC18

Time Date opid Termid  ACTION
14:29:23 28MAR19 " CCC:CAPL lice.uk
PRINT ...

1922523

s

END OF

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 103



Page 104



Appendix E

Smith John

From: Smith John

Sent: 27 March 2019 14:16

To: |

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Ship & Shovel licence variation.

Dear Mr Sandhu,

In the operating schedule for your variation application you make reference under the objectives of the prevention of
crime and disorder, and the protection of children from harm, of the use of an ID scanner.

This is welcome, however because conditions derived from an operating schedule need to be enforceable it is not
enough just to reference the use of such equipment.

I am making a representation about the application, | seek to include the following as conditions, based on your use
of an ID scanner:

The premises shall adopt a club 1D scan or a suitable equivalent which shall be utilised as part of the
conditions of entry after 21:00 on any day where SIA door supervisors are engaged.

Patrons seeking to enter will be subject to the entry process whereby a photograph may be taken,
fingerprints may be taken. Documentation will be required to enable identification to take place.

The scanning device shall be capable of reading passports, ID cards and PASS cards.
The Id scanner data should be provided to police and responsible authorities on request.

Please reply indicating whether or not you accept these conditions. If you so | shall withdraw my representation and
these will become conditions attached to any new licence issued.

John Smith
Licensing Enforcement Officer Regulatory Services
Barking Town Hall | Lower Ground Floor |[Town Square | 1 Clockhouse Avenue | Barking | IG11 7LU Phone:

www.facebook.com/barkinganddagenham
@Ibbdcouncil

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; one community; no one left behind

s Award ACHIEVEMENT ~ "
;f,)aﬁ AWARDS [ disability
. B confident

WINNER m EMPLOYER

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



-Strée nap oo vk printer friendly page

'a] EE
TOTHWEL

QMAN (21T
SORESBROOK

4

RCAD

GALLIPOL| - KEMMEL PL
PL—1z] | MARNE RD

YPRES FL%@QIA RD CASTLJ

I |

=uy f | i - SUB
.:II:L i ;_‘_'-.;.—,_,‘_: FIﬁEINWIGK'IF —--------....,_,_ll E ]
|

LL.

Gv3LSTIdVIN

&

iWD{’StTA"FETShEgth;i
el O F !

| f —

- — . [ —t ()

=1 | Seeo) ] o eRySToE
PRI S I/ EOMMERCIACEST

| 1 DETT TS iz
T e Lz] NGEN] | | _BIFSGinA" .=
All Technology © Copyright: Streetmap.co.uk/Streetmap EU Ltd 2016 [Landscapeg)
This site includes mapping data licenced from Open Street Map, Ordnance Survey & ] :
Bartholomew. C Print J

hitp://www.streetmap.co.uk/prf.srf7x=5468212395 858518 2=1068sv=546821,18362... 26/03/2019



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	 Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance April 2018
	 Premises Licence Applications and Variations - Procedure
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Ship and Shovel, Ripple Road Barking IG11 0SN: Application for Variation of Premises Licence
	Appendix A Ship and Shovel Application
	Appendix B Ship and Shovel Current Premises Licence
	Appendix C Police Representation
	Appendix D Additional Police Evidence
	Appendix E LA Representation
	Appendix F Map




